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TO: City Council

FROM: Drew Corbett, City Manager

PREPARED BY: City Clerk's Office

MEETING DATE: December 12, 2022 

SUBJECT:
General Municipal Election November 8, 2022 - Certification of Results 

RECOMMENDATION:
Adopt a resolution to declare the results of the General Municipal Election held on November 8, 2022 as presented in the 
Certificate and Statement of Results of Votes Cast for the City of San Mateo. 

BACKGROUND:
The City of San Mateo held its first candidate by-district election for Districts 1, 3, and 5 on November 8, 2022; and for 
submitting to the voters Measure CC - to Increase Existing Real Property Transfer Tax Rate for Properties Sold for $10 
Million or More.

The number of ballots cast for a candidate in each district were District 1 – 8,960; District 3 – 6,700; and District 5 – 8,417. 
The number of ballots cast citywide for the ballot measure were 34,630 with 23,454 voting yes and 9,227 voting no. The 
ordinance approving Measure CC was therefore adopted by the voters on November 8, 2022 and will go into effect ten 
days after certification of election results on December 22, 2022. 

BUDGET IMPACT:
The City Clerk has budget of $213,500 to cover costs of this election. It is not anticipated that additional funding will be 
necessary. 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:
This resolution of adoption of the election results is not a project subject to CEQA, because it is an organizational or 
administrative activity that will not result in direct or indirect physical changes in the environment. (CEQA Guidelines 
Section 15378(b)(5).)

NOTICE PROVIDED
All meeting noticing requirements were met.

ATTACHMENTS
Att 1 - Proposed Resolution
            Exhibit A – Statement of the Vote

STAFF CONTACT
Patrice Olds, City Clerk
polds@cityofsanmateo.org
(650) 522-7042
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